

MINUTES FROM JUNE 16th CRIME WATCH MEETING

The meeting was called to order by Dave Williams at 7p.m. The minutes from May were accepted following three corrections.

- The correct name of the landscaper who mowed our entrance by the Greenhurst sign is *DON SMITH*.
- *Captain Decker reported 242 reports for our region #4* not for the subdivision.
- The balance in our account was incorrect for May, however by June it was \$700.

The Treasurer reported the current balance of Crime Watch account is \$700. At this time we do not see a need to put on any fund raising events.

Webmaster's report: No changes. The Minutes are uploaded to the website every month for the public to read.

Secretary's report:

- I have invited Larry Stonier from the Veterans for Christ group at the MRBC 2X and he has not come so we will move on to other possibilities, including Summerville's new Mayor, Bill Collins.
- Lakes of Summerville has a new Crime Watch meeting the 3rd Tuesday of each month in their Community Center.
- Flags were put up and wreaths had red/white/ blue bunting for the Memorial and 4Th of July holidays.

President's report:

- The President agreed to remain in office until June of 2012 when we will assess our current Board.
- She reported that street repairs on Beatrice, Greenhurst & Bailey had not been don and some of the patchwork done on other problem areas appeared to be shoddy and was already showing signs of breaking down.

Old Business:

- We discussed the plans for National Night out on August 2Nd. Captain Decker plans to have his deputies participate. We will meet at Dave's home, time to be confirmed at July meeting.

New Business:

- Nominations for the positions of Treasurer and Secretary were requested from the floor. No nominations were received so Dave Williams will continue as Treasurer and Marina Sharts as Secretary/Co-Treasurer. The term is 2 years.
- The Webmaster pointed out that according to our bylaws the President, Coordinator and Treasurer are to be elected in ODD years, however our current President is filling in for the previous President, due to health problems and we have not found a coordinator. The Secretary/Co-Treasurer's term is for even years. The Webmaster position is not an elected position at this time.
- The membership vote was unanimous to accept the re-election of the current officers.

Captain Decker noted that again in June Greenhurst had been a busy place for his officers. Quite a few of the incidents involved Vandalism, Breaking and Entry, Destruction of Property and Criminal Domestic violence. There were 6 reports Of CDV, several B&E on Roberta Dr. and Susan Dr, and Chalmers Lane. He reminded us to not leave keys in cars, doors unlocked and valuables unattended.

The members were reminded of the next meeting date of July 21st and the meeting adjourned @8:10 pm.